Form No. 10-300 (Rev. 10-74)

PH6353809

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES INVENTORY -- NOMINATION FORM

FOR	AFE	-	100			<u>,</u>
FUR	-NP	21	Jap	, U	ЙË,	
FOR	MA	Y	1		47	b.
	••••					
REC	FIV	'En				

DATE ENTERED

<u>.1UN 161976</u>

SEE	INSTRUCTIONS IN HOW T TYPE ALL ENTRIES	TO COMPLETE NATION COMPLETE APPLICAB		5
NAME	*** *********************************			
HISTORIC	Neville-Patterson-Lar	nkin House		
AND/OR COMMON	Neville-Patterson-Lar	nkin House		
LOCATIO	N			
STREET & NUMBER	Highway 80			
CITY, TOWN	Arlington		CONGRESSIONAL DISTR	ICT
STATE	Kentucky	CODE 021	county Carlisle	code 039
CLASSIFIC	CATION			
CATEGORY		STATUS Xoccupied		ENTUSE
			AGRICULTURE COMMERCIAL	MUSEUM PARK
STRUCTURE	ВОТН	WORK IN PROGRESS	EDUCATIONAL	
SITE	PUBLIC ACQUISITION	ACCESSIBLE	ENTERTAINMENT	RELIGIOUS
OBJECT	IN PROCESS	X YES: RESTRICTED	GOVERNMENT	SCIENTIFIC
	BEING CONSIDERED	YES: UNRESTRICTED	_INDUSTRIAL	TRANSPORTATIO
		NO	MILITARY	OTHER:
NAME	F PROPERTY Mr. and Mrs. Weldon			for the second
STREET & NOMBEN	Kentucky Highway 80			
CITY, TOWN			STATE	
	Arlington	VICINITY OF	Kentuck	У
LOCATIO	N OF LEGAL DESCI	RIPTION		
COURTHOUSE, REGISTRY OF DEEDS	S, ETC. Carlisle County	Courthouse		
STREET & NUMBER				
CITY, TOWN	Bardwell		state Kentuck	v
REPRESE	NTATION IN EXIST	ING SURVEYS		
TITLE	Survey of Historic Si		plement)	
DATE	1974	FEDERAL X	STATECOUNTYLOCAL	
DEPOSITORY FOR SURVEY RECORDS	Kentucky Heritage Co	ommission		
CITY, TOWN	Frankfort		state Kentucky	7



CONDITION

___DETERIORATED

___UNEXPOSED

___RUINS

XEXCELLENT __GOOD __FAIR __UNALTERED

XALTERED

CHECK ONE

XORIGINAL SITE

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Neville-Patterson-Lamkin House, built circa 1873, is situated on a rise on the south side of the small town of Arlington.

The house is a five-bay two-story brick structure with a one-story ell extending east off the rear of the house. The brick is laid in common bond. A one-story porch, supported by small wooden columns, spans the center three bays of the facade. The front entrance has a four pane transom with four pane sidelights. The long narrow windows have fourover-four pane sash with slightly curved brick arches. Interior brick chimneys with corbelled tops are located on the north and south ends of the main block, as well as in the center of the ell. A flat cornice and low hipped roof unify the whole. (See photo 1.)

A shed porch, with small square posts, extends around the back of the main block to the north side of the ell. (See photo 3.)

The floor plan of the house consists of the two room, central hall plan. The dining room and kitchen are located in the rear ell. The stairway in the hall is a half turn with landings.

Connected to the rear of the ell and shed porch is a frame smokehouse with an extended roof line in front.

A Victorian porch around the west and north sides of the house has recently been removed and the present modest front added to replace it. In other respects the building has been restored and adapted to modern residential needs, without alteration of its basic character.



PERIOD	AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW				
PREHISTORIC	ARCHEOLOGY-PREHISTORIC	COMMUNITY PLANNING	LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE	RELIGION	
1400-1499	ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC	CONSERVATION	LAW	SCIENCE	
1500-1599	AGRICULTURE	ECONOMICS	LITERATURE	SCULPTURE	
1600-1699	$\mathbf X$ architecture	EDUCATION	MILITARY	SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN	
1700-1799	ART	ENGINEERING	MUSIC	THEATER	
$X_{1800-1899}$		EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT	PHILOSOPHY	TRANSPORTATION	
1900-	COMMUNICATIONS	INDUSTRY	POLITICS/GOVERNMENT	OTHER (SPECIFY)	
		INVENTION			
SPECIFIC DATES 1873 BUILDER/ARCHITECT					

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

This plain brick house, located on the south side of the small community of Arlington, was constructed circa 1873 by R.B. Neville. The house is a typical Kentucky residence of a type that could be found in outlying regions -- such as the small town of Arlington -throughout the nineteenth century. The distinction of this example lies in its prominence in the context of the town, being one of the first brick buildings constructed in the area, and one of the most substantial.

R.B. Neville, born in 1822 in Montgomery County, Tennessee, moved to Hickman County, Kentucky with his family in 1827. In 1872 he bought 100 acres of land on the south side of what was to become the town of Arlington. Here he operated a saw and grist mill. A year later he began construction of the house, which was one of the first brick houses built in the town.

The same year Neville purchased his property, the Illinois Central Railroad was surveyed through his land, and by the time it was completed, Arlington had developed into a commercial center, having become one of the best shipping points in the state. The small community was originally known as Neville (named after the builder of the house) until the railroad came through and two opposing groups organized for the purpose of renaming the town. When the two sides could not agree, the railroad company selected the name of Arlington, because the heights north of town reminded one of the railroad men of Arlington Heights, Virginia.

In 1877 Neville sold the house and fifteen acres of land to M.R. Patterson. After living there for twenty-eight years, Patterson sold the house to John E. Lamkin, a prominent Carlisle County farmer and landowner. The house remains in the Lamkin family and is now owned by Lamkin's grandson, Weldon Hall. Hall, before his retirement, served as superintendent of schools at Falmouth, Kentucky.

9 MAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

Carlisle County News. October 25, 1973.

Paducah Sun Democrat. October 1973.

Graves, Ray. <u>History and Memoirs of Carlisle County</u>. Wickliffe, Kentucky: Advance-Yeomen Publishers, 1958.

Perrin, W.H. and J.H. Battle, and G.C. Kniffen. <u>Kentucky. A History of the State</u>. Louisville, <u>Chicago: F.H. Battey and Co., 1888</u>.

10 GEOGRAPHICAL DATA

· · · · ·			
ZONE EASTING	4.0 4.0 7.3 1.7.0 NORTHING		NORTHING
VERBAL BOUNDARY D	ESCRIPTION		
		Ϋ́,	
		ί.	
		Ϋ́	
LIST ALL STATES	AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERT	`	COUNTY BOUNDARIES
		IES OVERLAPPING STATE OR	
LIST ALL STATES	AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERT	`	COUNTY BOUNDARIES
		IES OVERLAPPING STATE OR	

Ouida Jewell, Fulton County Represen	tative and Mary Cronan, Historian
ORGANIZATION Kentucky Heritage Commission	date May 1976
STREET & NUMBER 104 Bridge Street	Сата сладани се стелерноле (502)564-3741
CITY OR TOWN	STATE
Frankfort	Kentucky

12 STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICER CERTIFICATION

THE EVALUATED SIGNIFICANCE OF THIS PROPERTY WITHIN THE STATE IS;

LOCAL _

NATIONAL	STATE	

As the designated State Historic Preservation Officer for the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law 89-665), I hereby nominate this property for inclusion in the National Register and certify that it has been evaluated according to the criteria and procedures set forth by the National Park Service.

MEDERAL SIGNATURE Clared W. Melt	ρ
TITLE tate Destance Reservation Offer	in DATE 5/1/16
FOR NPS USE ONLY	REGISTER
asmutal	DATE 6 16 74
ACTINERECTOR DEFICE OF ARCHEOLOGY AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION	DATE 6.15.76
KEEPER OF THE NATIONAL REGISTER	